
 

Dolphin Electronics Co., Ltd 
Building8,Fuqiao No.3 Industrial Zone, Fuyong Baoan District, ShenZhen, China 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
                                                       (FCC ID：2AHWMTB-BTS25) 

 
 
DATE: 2016-04-15 
         
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
         
         
To Whom It May Concern: 
         
This letter is to ascertain that Dolphin Electronics Co., Ltd Product Bluetooth 
clock speaker, Model: TB-BTS25, has been the units used for conducting FCC 
compliance testing, and it meets KDB 680106 Clause 5(2) all 6 conditions as 
stated below hence PBA is not required. 
 
1. Power transfer frequency is less that 1 MHz   
2. Output power from each primary coil is less than 5 watts   
3. The transfer system includes only single primary and secondary coils. This 

includes charging systems that may have multiple primary coils and clients 
that are able to detect and allow coupling only between individual pairs of 
coils   

4. Client device is inserted in or placed directly in contact with the 
transmitter   

5. The maximum coupling surface area of the transmit (charging) device is 
between 60 cm2 and 400 cm2.   

6. Aggregate leakage fields at 10 cm surrounding the device from all 
simultaneous transmitting coils are demonstrated to be less than 30% of the 
MPE limit. 

         
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dolphin Electronics Co., Ltd 
 
 

 
------------------------- 
 
(Mike Chen)  
(Manager) 
 


